Artesia, New

Mexico, March 13,1936,

Mr, F.J. Vesely
State 011 & Gas Inspector,

Carlsbad, «ew mexico,

Dear Mr, Vesely:i-

This will advise you that the booley-vixon No. 1 in Sec. 18,Twp. 20 S.,

R. 27 E,, at Globe, New mexico, is drilled to a depth of 409 feet, with a

gas showing at 402 feet.

We temporarily suspended drilling at 409 feet and we are reaming

down to about 385 or 386 (386) in the hard ,white dolomite, where we

plan to reset the inner string of casing and intend to cement same,

to get water cut
of the hole, to
can run casing
Before, we

file with your
I d4id not want

mr, Dixon, for

off, While reaming, we have heavily mudded the bottom
protect the gas horlzon from upper water, until we

and cement same above the gas.

permenantly set the casing, as indicated above, we will
office,Notice of Intention on same, for your approval,but
to prepare same,today, as L want to consult the driller,

any suggested changes in same,betfore filing witn you.

jours truly,

William Dooley,
Artesia, nNew Mexico.



